
,.

7

2S

"

Dual Distribution-

GENERAL,
A/AC.35/SR.44
21 December 1951

" .
ENGLISH .

, .Original: ENGLISH AND FRENCH
ac

Pages

held at the Palais des ~ations, Geneva,
on Monday, 22 October 1951" at 2.30 p.m.

SUMt-'IARI RECORD OF THE FORTY-FOURTH MEE'l'ING

Second Session

. .
GIAL C<HUT1EE ON INFORlorATION TKANSl;ITTED UNDER

ARTICIE 73e OF THE CH.AR~

.3 = Progr.Q..Mme of work.

1. Intormation on human rights in Non-Self-Governing '3
Territories (item 8 ot th~ agenda) (A/AC.35/L.60,
A/AC:J5!L.70, Rev-.1I A/AC/J5/Le72 1 A/AO.35/L.7),
A/1823/Add .1) (continued).'

2~ Examination of factors to be taken into aocount
, I '

in ',deciding whether any Territory is or is not a
Territ.o17 whose people have not yet attained a
full measure ot self-governing (item 10 of the
agenda.) (A/AC.3S/L;JO)

<EDNATIONS,

. OONTENTS:

l.1l\. ,

~he '

"



I
lIIll~._,t...!.•,'._U.......•_,'2113,"'4.l1li,:•._5- ....;-,i!I:ellilJ41b1i_.:a.2.d.;iJ""q~~;" ·..........--...- ...-IIllII---..--...

· 'A!AC.35/SR.44· .•
"

page 2
•

Present:

Y}lairman: Mr. KERNKAMP

l~ INFo.m.1
the ag
A!lS23

Mr. Benson Representative of the Secretar,y-General

Nr~ van Beusekom Secretariat
,.

J.Ir • Cottrell Secretariat

!-Ir. Kunst Seoretar,y tq the Special Camnittee
'.,.,

Representati~es of specialized agenoies:

International Labour Organisation ~Ire G!~VIN

United Nations ~duoational,

Scientifio and Cultural
Organization' Mr. DESTO~~1S

Secretariat:

It

draft reso]

Referr

Fourth CCIII1'Jl

446 (V) reg

cussed, he

mitting tha'

in doctimdnt

draft reso,

Mexico and

replaced b:

of the Genel

o~ human ri~

economic, s(

Should 1

8c~aratoly, 1

The qUt:

l~ssemb1y anc

and l.\cCaptl~l~

being prepa1'

results of t

and so long

it selilmed" to

Ul,lder· Jt.rticll

,00llln1tteo mij

ilSSEQb1y:

Mr. LANNUNG

!fa'. PHARAONY

Mr. PIGNON
)tire PANT

11

Mr. CALDERON PUIG

Mr. KERNIWiP
Mr. SPITS

Mr. SCOTT

Nr. ZIAUD-DIN

Mr. INGLES

Mr. SOLDATOV

l-Ir. 1-1.tLTHIESON

!vIr. GEdIG

Mr. Y.t::ACHEY

Hr. RYCKMANS

101l'. RoC~UE da ~.O'l"J.'A

Mry F~{EZ CIS~OS

~rembers:

Australia

Belgium

Brazil

Cuba

Denmark,

Mexico

Netherlands

Egypt

France

India

Ne" Zealand

Pakistan

Ppilippines

Union of Soviet
Socialist Hepublics

United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland

United States of ~bn~rica
...



l~ ~a~ so ag~e~d•

Should the various paragraphs of the joint draft resolution be put to the vote

8Elitarately, the' Netherlands dulegation would vote in favour of the first four" but

a!AC.35/SB..44
page 3 . .

.
1~ INFQmt~TION ON HlHvLtN ±tIGHTS IN N<.JN-SELF-GOV.l£RNING T~R..l-tITiJhIES (item g of

the agenda) Ci/AC.35!L.60" J.~/J,C.35/LG70 Rev.l~ ~V.\C.35/L.72, il/n.G.35/L.TJ,
A!lS23!Add,,1) (continuec I

The question of human rights ha.d been exhaustively discussed by the General

Ilssembly and subsequently" a Universal Declaration of Hump.,n ltights had be~n drafted

and ncceptl~la by most Member States. .~ draft Covenant on Human Rights was also

being prepared by a special committee appoint~d for that purp.,se. So l.ong as the

results of that camnittce I s work had not been considered by the General ~sseLlbly .

and so long as the General l1.ssGmbly had not taken any further action on the s~bject,

it se~med'"to him inapproPriate for the Special Committee on information transmitted

·~d~r. J~rticle 7:3 e" of the Charter to deal with the SBrJG problem. The Special
. .

,OOlllti11tteo might easily· reach very different decisions iron those of the General

Jisstitlbly: · '

.
:Nu-. SPITS (Netherla.nds) said that he would be unable to support tM joint

draft resolution (A/AC.35/L,,7'J), and wished to explain his vote in advance ..

llir. UNNUNG (Denmark) suggested that in the fo.urth paragra.ph of the joint

draft resolution submitted by the representatives of Brazil Jl Cuba, Egypt" India,

Mexico and the Philippines (n!A,C.35!L.73) the words "in the light ot" snould b$

replaced. by the phrase "taking into account".

Referring to the statements lIlade by the Netherlands representative in the
,

Fourth Camnittee of the fifth session of the General .l.ssembly when resolution

446 (V) regarding the transmission of information on human rights had been dis

cussed, he emphasized' that ~he Netherlands delegation had no objection to. trans

mitting that type o~ information and had, indeed, d~ne so in 1951, as was stated

mdocUmdnt A/~lC.35!L.60. His delegation did not, however, recognize the right
, .

. of the General .Assembly to make recommendat;i.ons for th3 tranS!hission· of information

o~ human rights, since under Article 73 e of the Charter information regarding only

economic" social and educational conditions was called for.



fostered by the Administering Authorities.

dra

sue]

to 1

ame

men'

tat:

char

intc

tiVEl

the

(AI

·renl

.'A/AO.35/t3R.AA, .
page 4

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) said his delegation would' vote against the joint

draft 'resolu'f,i,''1 (~/J1C.35/L.73) as it' sought to impose upon the Administering.
Authorities ~~ obligation Which was not supported b.Y the Charter, and endeavcured

to .~id~~'l tl~c 1'Ul~ctions &"'ld scope of the Speci~ Committee to an extent unwarranted

by the terms 01' Article 73 or the Charter.

The New Zealand delegation had voted against General Assembly resolution

446 (v) 1 as it had felt that while there could be no objection to, the submission

ot information on human rights if that informat:L9n was to be supplied by independent

States as well as by Non-Self~ver.ning Territories, there was no reason why the
submission of such information should be re$tricted to those territories. That

was still the New ZElsland Government t 8 opinion.

\ . ',' . '
could not support the fifth. His delesation would support the United States

amandm.ent <.}/AC.3S!L.72) onlyif' it were inserted after the fo\trt.h paragraph of
. . .

the joint draft resolution, as it would than refer on4r to the fi~at four paragraphs..

The New Zealand Governmen~ ha.d always voluntarily provided full intormati<:t1

under Article 73e, not only on the observance of human rights but alse), on the

government f,'f the territories under its admin1str~i!)n. It ·would .continue' to

submit such informatis>n ~ut, at the same time, it.oould no.t reoognize that there ~

any obligation upon it, or. upon any other 'other Administering Authority, to~transmit

information on human rights.

Many delegations at the Special Committee1s present session had expressed

misgivings ·regarding the observance of human rights in Non-Self-Governing Territorie~

and, in the underst.andable reluctEmce Of some Administering Authorities· to undertake

~. t:tr;1" and, in his opinion, unwarranted obligation, they appeared to see some

si.nister design in the a.dministration of those territories. It re.aS8urance were

needed it would surely be found in the rapid and substantial developments· that
• • "I "

had taken place in all fields, particularly during the last decade, in the Non-

·Sel.f-Governing Territf.)ries. He ~elt. that such progress was ample e~dence or

..



A/AC ~3 slsa.44
page 5

,
tatea

raph of

r paragraPhs.

the joint

aring

tieavcured

nwarrantecl

ution

bmission

independent

why the

That

reased

~ Territorie~

~o undertake

:Jame

mee were

j that

le Non

lee of

)rmatien

1 the

lUS'to

~t there wae
to 'transmit

The 'CHAIRMAN ruled that a vote would be ta.lcen first on the United Stato'~

amendment (A/ACIl35/L.72) and then on the joint draft resolution in its revised fo:-m
"

(A/Ae.35/L.73) since that draft resolution superseded and replaced the first joint

draft 'resolution (A/AC.35!L.70.Rev.l).

l'r.MATHiESON (United Kingdom) asked for the words "in the provision of

such information" in the first line of th~ United States amendment (A/AC.35/Lo'72),
to be voted on sepa.rately.

Mr. RYClC,:AANS (Belgium) said :that in view of the United Kingdom represen

tative'a suggestion, the first line of the French text of the United states amend

ment should be redrafted to read: IIEspare que par la transmission de ces

renseignements une etape significative sera franchie dans tous les pays vers
, • I

l'application•••• "

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) suggested that the Spanish text should be

changed acoordingly.

. i The CHAIRMAN put' to the vot13 the phrase "in thq provision of such

information" •
. .

The phrase was adopted by 9 votes to 6 with 1 abstention.

The CHAIRMAN then put the United states amendment as a whole to the ·vct~~

The United States amendment was adopted by 9 votes to 2 with 5 abstentions.

The CHAIRlt'iAN put the joint draft r~solution submitt0d by the representa

tives of Bra.zil, Cuba., Egypt, India, Mexico and the Philippines as amended, to

the v-ote.

The. joint draft resolut:-t.on (A/AC.3 5/1. 73) was adopted by 10 votes_t..sLL

!1th 1 abstention.



.'A!M;;,3SISReM
page. 6 .

t.

M:r. RYC~ANS (Belgium) I 'associated himself with' the New Zealand repl'Gaen.. .
. .

tative's statement, stating that it also contained the reasons tor which the

'Belgian delegation had voted against the joint graft resolution,

.Mr. PIGNON (Franoe) referre~ to various statements he had made at preVious

meetings which explained why he had voted against the joint draft resolution.
• •

Although he wae in sympa.thy with the United States amendment he had voted against I

it because the majority of the Special Committee had supported the retention ot
the words nin the provision of such information".

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said that he had intended to vote against the

Un! ted states amendment as it intended to mix problems of sovereign independent

territories with those of Non-Self-Governing Territories, but the questions with

which the Special Committee was conoe!'ned in .regard to the implementation of hwnan.
rights were ot such impOrtance. t~h~t ~e had changed his mind,· and he had accordingl7

. "

voted for the amendment hoping that in that way the vote 'might have been unanimoUs,

His delegation reoognized that the question of human rights was a universal probl~

but felt that the protection of those rights in Non-Self-Governing Territories

and. in sovereign States were two distinot matters.

Mr. MA'IHIESON (Uniteci 4~ingdom) recalled the views "he had already

expressed on the question. His objections to the first four paragraphs of the

j'oint draft resolution were more or less marginal and might have been ·removed, but
I

he was very 8trong~ oppos~ to the implication in the last paragraph that it was

.for ,the Special Committee to examine the extent to which human rights bad been

implemented. and to make reccmmendations on its findings in that respect. The

United Kingdom delegation. ~herefore supported the views expressed by the N~ther~.

a,nd New Zealand representatives.

Mr. PEACHEY (Australia) said that the reasons for which the Australian

delegation had been unable to support the joint draft resolution had. already been

expressed by othe~epresentatives. Information on human rights sht:A1ld be sub-

mitted only in so t'ar as it related to Artiole 7.3e and was necessary to supply the

General Assembly with information on economic, social and educational oonditi('fls

, in the Non-5elf-Goveming Terr:ltones,, .



.'
"

-
A/AC.'JS/SR.44 .
pa.ge 7

',ealend repreaSll

which the

made at preVious
esolution.
I

voted against I

retention ot

t,e against the

independent

leetions with

~ation of hwnan

had accordinglr

been unani.moUlJ,

liversal probletl1,

lerritories

.lready

aphs of the

n ,removed, but

h that it was

s bad been

ect. The

the N~ther~.

~ Australian

already been

Alld be sub

to supply the

, oonditiflls

The Australian delega.tion had voted against Gen19.. t AS6 1-=mbly resolution 446' (V)

and wa.s accordingly unable to sUb~cribe to the proposal put forward in the la.st

paragraph ot the joint draft resolution"

The proced'lre indicated in tne fourth paragraph ot the joint draft resolution,

in which the Special Committee requested t.he AdministeI~ing 'Menbers concerned to

transmit the necessary information, seamed somewhat strange. Indeed, in his, .
opinion, ,it was enti~ely incorre~t.. Any request for information from the

!.dmiJdstering Authorities should be made by the General Assembly and not by the

Sp~cial Cormidttee. By adopting the resolution in those terms the Special Committee

had exceeded i te mandate !Uld gone beyor.d the scope of General Assembly resolution

446 (V).

. .
2. EXAMINATION OF FAOTORS TO BE TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT IN DECIDING WHE'lHER .AN!.

TERRITORY IS OR IS NOT A TERRITORY ltlHOSE PEOPLE HAVE NOT YET ATTAINED A
FUIJ., MEASURE OF SELF-GOVERNNENT (item 10 of the agenda) (AlAe.35/L.30).,

The CHAIRMAN, ~peaking as Neth3rlands rep1'~6entative, said that the

question ot factors relating to the appli cation of Chapter XI of the Charter was

mainly one of the historical interpreta~ionot that document, and he wished briefly

to summarize the antec~dents'of Chapter XI in order ·to emphasize certain special

points. Tha.t did not meB.4"'l~ however" that the Netherlands delegation Qonsidered

the chronological summary in the document prepared by the Secretariat (Ji./AC.35/L.,30)

wrong or unfair.

The Dumbarton Oaks proposal, ~~icp h~d bean accepted by the San Francisco

Confer~lce as a basis ot discuss~on, had not contained any declaration regarding

the Non-Selt-G-':)vvrning Ter.LitorieEl because the "inviting Powers" (China, the United

Kingdom" the United States'ot .~erica, ~nd the Soviet Union) had been unable to

reach agreement on the matter.
'.

The trusteeship system tor dependent ter~itories had been discussed at the
•

Crimea Conterenceat, Yalta. No particuJ.ar territories ha.d, however, been
/'

mentioned and only certain categori.es of +..erritories had been indicated. It was

clear that at San Francisco the intention t9 bring all colonial territories under. .



-. ,
the tru~teeship system had not prevailed. At that ccnfer~nce the U~ted Kingdal

clalegation had subfiutted a proposal that States with responsibilities t~warda.

dependent territor~es should accept a sacred trust to promot~ to the utmost the,.
well-be1ng of the inhabitants of those territories, and particularly their

econornic.and social progress, until they were capable of'selt-government. The

Australian representative had submitted a proposal. which had gone much further,

.uggesting that the trusteeship system should apply to all colonial terrl~orles.

The Netherlands r~presentative had opposed the proposa~ to place all depend~
•

territories under the trusteeship system for ~he reason that that was a retrograde

st~p for those territories which had reached a considerable measure of' self

government.

The United states delegation had later submitted to the San Francisco Conference

a ~rking paper which had been accepted as a basis of discussion. Reviewing that

paper, ~e pointed out that it contained a general policy for the dependent
, .

territories and outlined ,a number of obligations to be a8s~ed by the Administerins

Authorities. It emphasized that the policy of the Administering Authorities

should be that of a good neighbour towards' the territories under their administra

tion l due account being taken of the interest anq well-being of other Member States

in social, economic and commercial matters. The Auat"alian delegation had sub-
, . ,

mitted an amendment to' that working pa.per listing additional obligations and had

~roposed that the General Assembly should be entitled to specify territories in

respe~t of which it would be th~ duty of the Administering Authorities ~o furn1s~

annual reports upon their economic, social and political development. The
, , .

Netherlands delegation had objected to that proposal as it would have opened the
,,- .....

door for other Member States to interfere in the domestic affairs of the territories

concerned, more especially'in their political aspects.

After consultation, the five great Powers had submitted a -new proposal which

met the, views of the Netherlands delegation half-way, but which contained certain

danger~us provisions and made it possible for non-administering Member states ,to

interfere in the domestic affairs of the Administering Authorities. On the

proposal of the Netherlands representative, the obligation imposed o~ Administering



9 Um.ted Kingc1cnl .

~ies towards

~he utlnOst the·

:'ly their

arnment. 'J.'he

much further,

Ll terrlt,orlest

.ace all dependent

was a retrograde

'e ot' selt-

'rancisco Conference

Reviewing that

ependent

the Administering

Authorities

heir administra

her Member States

ation had sub

ations and had

~rritories in

cies to furnisl'

1t. The

:tve onened the
- A .

)f the territories

proposal which

ltained certain

lber states ,to

On the

o~ Administering

jMPMJ#:)[ iUkJU ¥kiLl 'Wiit£ iqi,t¥.l Ut:' II)dMC;M."" hi alt

. ..

I •

'Authori~iesrto co-operate with other kember States with a view to the promotion

and devel,.,pment ot the peoples concerned had been' restricted to social, economic. . .'
··and educational conditions.

. Th~ Netherlands. Government had maintained that a~titude .ever since, and when

the Indian delegation t~ the second session of the General: Assembly had sought an

.extended application ot the trusteeship system to a la.rger number ot territories,
. . .

, the Nethe:rlands dele~ation, with certai~ others., had pointed out that it had not

been the intention of :the San Francisco Conference to pla.ce the Non-Belf-Goveming

·,fcrritones under the trusteeship 5ySt·Jn.

The Netherlands delegation had voted against General, Assembly resolution

)34 (IV) in view ·of the history or Cha.pter XI of the- Charter and ot the wide

difference between the competence conferred on the General AssemblY by that

Chap~er and by Chapters XII LlDd XIII.

.. His delegation considered that the Genera.l Ass.embly was not competent to

express an opinion on the principles which had guided or which might in tutu.a. . "

guide the Member States concerned in enumera.ting the territorie~ tor ~ch they

were under obligation to transmit information under. Article 7:,e ot the Charter.
.' ,

The General Assembly's invitation to. the Special Committee .to exans4..f16 the lactol"

which should be ta.ken into account in deciding whether 81'11 t fJrrito17 was or was

not a territory whose people had not yet atta.ined a. full measure ot selt-goyerraent--:

was therefore ultra vires.

The terms of the operative part of General Aosembly resoJ.ution 334 (IV) were

Para,~J;-a.ph l' left to the Member States concerned titeright to
~ .

enumerate the territories tor which the oblige-tion existed, to transmit, ia;Jtormation

under Article 7Je, while p~ragraph '2, b)' implication~ obliged the~ to decid~

whether any ter.ritory nas or wa.s not selt-governing by tak~ng certain fa.otors into

account. In United Ntltions practiQe .the term 'ilenumeratelf. had a j~r.1.dical mEJaning

and could not be' understood in its neutral, general mean1:ng. That term recognised

the right of' an Aliministering Authority to decide for itself it any te1'rito17 was
, .

non-self-governinj.General A8s~bly resolution 66 (I) merely' noted that Worm&-

tion had been, "... ~ would be transmitted, on certain territories" and therefore that



A/;"0.,5/5R.44
page 10 '

it' wa. tor the Administering Authorities to decide which territories were non-selt_

g~vern1ng. General Assembly resolution 222 (Ill) confirmed the system laid.
down in Genera.l As.embly resolution 66 (I).

It was a general rule of oonstitutionallaw that the authority entitled to

enf~rce a decision or rule wa~ entitled to withdraw SUch decision or rule, which

meant that'the Administering Au~horities'which had the right to "enumerate" Non

Selt~overning Territor1ss"nameiy to decide that they were non-self~overning,

alsu had the right to declare them self-governing.

The text of Article 73e of the Charter, which made a specific exception with

regard to the obligat,ion to transmit information ~or constitutional cone:kl eratione,
. ,

lett' 'no doubt that it was in fact for the Adminis~ering Authorities to decide

, whether a dependent territory wa,s or was not non-self-governing. No State could

, accept an interpretation of its constitution by any other State or Assembly of
..

States. .

The Netherlands delegation had voted in favour of General Assembly resolution

222 (III) requesting Members to give their constitutional reasons tor ceasing to
\

tran.m1t information in respect of any territory under their administration, in.. . .

• 'other words for the Admi~istering Authority's decision that a dependent territol1

had become self-govorning. The system of enumeration accepted by the General
" '

hssembl1 required the Administering Authorities in &11 good faith to give their

.reas9ns tor ceasing to tra.l18mit information regarding Non-5elf'-Governing Torritonoe,

in fa.ct ior theilr decision that a territory must :'n future be considered aali-
I

govemlng.

His Government had in 19S1give~ those reasons in the case of the West Indian
areas ot th~ Kuigdom ot the Netherlands and was prepared to give a,~y explanations

requ1r~d concerning ~onstitutional facts, but would naturally reserve its ~ight to '

interpret its own ~on.titution. The Netherlands Government would therefore find '

it constitutionally impossible to submit information on 'those parts of the XL~gd~
~

in the future.

,

AlthoUl
Wormation

non-self-go'
be impossibJ

any well deJ

delinition (

TheNe1

document AI~
tive 'and apI

ignore the c:

of a former

gove:rning.

The Net

estab1ishmen

'Special Comn

I later the Fo

Netherlands I

'determining

Hr
down in Gene:

examine the ;

ai' was not a
Qovernment.
the Special (

territory wa:

views' on th~1

warranted unc

were to be 11

'11ot o~,ly be E

, tields outsic

(ij,ecustd.cn ar



A!AO.35!sa.44
'page U· .

.........,;. -- -- IIII!III----..-----••--'-'

" ,

The Netherlands delegation could not accept any of the detin~tiona given iD.

document A/AC.35/L.JO, a.nd thought that the one suggested by the Indian' representa-

. t1ve' and appearing in paragraph 100 of that document" would, 1t adopted, complete17

ignore the opinion of the democratically composed government and legislative boqy
of a tormer Nnn-Self-Governing Territory should it sta.te that it had become s6l£

soverning.

The Netherlands Government was opposed as a l~tter of principle to the

establishment of any criteria for self-government, and would therefore advise the

-Special Comttee not to mnbark on that task. Should the Special Co'Qlmittee, and

I later the Fourth Committe~ and the General Assembly, adopt such criteria, the

Netherlands Govermnent would accept those criteria as indications but. not as

-dete~ining factors or bindinf rules.

Although his Government rec0$l1ized the right of t~e Uni'~ed Na,tions to receive .

Wormation as to the reasons why cert~in Administering Authoriti\3s considered a

non-selt-governing territory as a self-governing territory, it t'elt that it woul<1

be impossible for an Administering Authority to reach that decision according to

any well defined factors or criteria. It was impossible to give a satisfactory

definition of a self-gover'ning territory or 8,' Non-Self-Governing Territory.

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) drew attention to the teras of reference laid

down in General Assembly r'esolution :334 (IV), namely that the' Committee should

11, examine the factors to be taken into account in deciding whether any territol7 was
, ,

ar was not a territory whose people had not yet attained a tull meas~e ot aelt- .

@overnment. In view of such a directive, it was his opinion that it was not tor
, -, "

the Special Connnittee tv determine who should decide whether a particular '.
territory was non-seIt-governing or, not,. The Philippines delegation had its own

views' on thet question, but believed that a statement of those views was not

warranted under the specific item before the Special Committee. If the Committee

were to be inveigled into discussing that delicate question of authority it would
•

lot o~11y be exceeding its terms of reference but wo\\ld be likely to stray into

. tields outside its competence. Such action would simply lead to t-ruitles8
, ~ . '.

dj,ecUStd.crl and a waste of the CoIIlnittee's time. It W!lS 1mm.a.tej'rial for the purpose,.



The backgro,und ':lata compiled by the Secretariat (A!AC.3S/L.30) would provide,
, '

... valuable material in a.ssisting the Committee to es·l;a.blish the factors to be ta.ken

into account 1n deciding whether the peoples. of any Territor.y had, or had not, yet.
,attained a full mea.sure of aalt-government •.

'He. e

Cleal

taken into

attained.

tUll meaeu

would be t:

the United

Members ot

measure ot
The Commit1

which mi "'hi. ~-~- ...
,wheroby a 1

': aelf-goverr

at the same

in the Unit

P·o8sibilit~

. of the inte

Committee

paragraph

had been

etatus un

He called

terms by .

remark thl

Non-Self-<

, or the UN

stated the

a Member c

government

-.

ot .the present dis'cus.ii.on whether it was f,or the Administering Authority, the

General Assembly or both, or even ,for some other body, to deal with the factors

whioh the Special Committee was called upon to study and recommend tor' consideration..

't/ilC.35!SR.44
page 12

The Philippines delegation sincerely hoped, therefore, that the members ot
, .

the Speoial Committ'ee, Administering and non":'administering alike, would see their

way conscientiously to discharge the purely technical task entrusted to them b,y
. . " -

the General Assembly. In fulfilling that task the Committee was merely asei,t1ng

the Genera.l Assembly' which had established it. It could n'Ot, therefore, question,
, .

~he competence of the General As.sembly" That body had assumed theresponsibilitl ..

for expressing an opinion on the factors which,had guided, or which might in the

future guide, Member States eo~cerned in enumerating the ter;itoriee tor which the

cbligation existed to transmit informatio"1 under 'Article 73e ot the Charter.

The obligation on the part of certain Members to transmit i~formation on certain

territories, or the question of the cessation of the subrussion of such intormatio~

. did not concern the Special Oo~ttee under G~neral Assemtly resolution 334 '(IV).
Such questions might well arise as a. consequence of the complete or partial \

fulfilment of the requirements which the S~ecial Committee would examine aJid

recommend for consideration, but only if and when its recommendations were accepted.

The question which the Special Committee would have to decide was ~hat tactor~
, "

-'-~.c 'chould be taken into account in determining whether' or not a territow was or was

not one whose people had not yet attained a full measure of selt-government.

. No Member state could questiqn the propr:Lety of that language or the intention of

those who had dratted Article 73 of the CJharter when they used that language. He
I ' • •

,wished to emphasize that the' standard to be appl:ted under the Charter was not

merely "self-government" but 8. "full measure of s elf-government 11 •



" A/AC.35/SRe44
page 13

'atton. .

lir

'1n&
10n

it)' ..

e

~he

.or,
•

e .

n

at

·He.commanded the statement made by' the representative of India. in the Fourth

Committee of the General Assembly at 1~s fourth s~ssion, and reproduced in

paragra.ph 38 of the Secretaria.t's pa.per O/.\C.3S/L..30), that once a territory

had been entered on the list of Non-Self-Governing Territories, it retained that

status until it met the neces~~ry conditions for membership of the United Nations.

He called attention to paragraph 45 where that view had been expressed in other

terms by the United K~gd~m repre8E?ntative in agreeing with the Cuban representativets

remark that all the provisions of J'~rticle'73e remain~d in force until a particular

Non-Self-Governing TerritorY became fUlly sel.f'-governinG. Furthermore, the view

or the United Statel Government, contained in paragraph 98.. was similar, since it .

stated that Chapter XI would appear to apply to any territori.es admini6tered' by

a Member of tho United Nations which did not enjoy the same measure of self

government as a metropolitan area. of that Member,

Clearly, therefore, independence was perhaps the most decisive factor to be

taken into account in judging whi.~ther a f'J.ll measure of seli'-governmellt had been

attained. Casee, however, might arise where a territor,y might have attained a

fUll meaeure of self-government but had not yet been given its independence. That

would be the case where a territory fulfilled the requirement~ for membership of

the United Nations, since non-independen~states miGht, and indeed did, become

Members ot the United Nations and in cases W~lere a territory enjoyed the same

measure ot self-government as the metropolitan country and yet was not independent.

The Committee should exercise great care and circwn5poction in examining such cases,

which Idght be. termed as being in the !!twilight zonea; .it 51, ~ld avoid a' situation·

,wherobya territory the people of which had not yat attained a full measure of

.elf-government might forfeit the protection and guarantees ef the Charter without

at the same time enjoying the pr1vilQg~s of an indeper.dent State or ot membership

in the United Nations. It was essential for the Conunittee to avoid that distre.ssing
, '

possibility whioh, to say the least, would hardly be consistent with the paramountc1

. of the interests or inhabitants 01 the Non....Self...Qoveming Territories.

..



A1Ao"i'J/~.44
page 14

"
"

.'

The exercise ot eov-ereie:nty by the .A.dministerine .Authorities over the.
o

territory wns another tnct~r to be taken into a.ccount., It Wt:'.S noteworthy that

tb, Netherlands Government hc.d, a.s was stated ~n pnr['.ernph 91 of the Secretarie.t'e
r ,

paper, explained,to the Specinl' Committee in 1948 tbat information had been
, .

'" transmitted on the whole of Indonesia., beca.use the territory \mS still under the
I • '

, sovereignty of the Netherlands. It ,mieht a.lso occur... hm.rever, that a.lthough

s()v'3rei~ntY' did not reside in the I~dmin:i.stering Authority, the Administering

kuthority might still be bound to transmit information under Chapter XI, for

,example where the territory hn.dbeen le[\~e,d to the Ac1ministerine ~uthority, or, ,

where the Administering .t'~uthority had been e;iven by trea.ty 0. protectorate over the

terr1tor.Y. That situation would arise in virtue of the: f~ct tha.t the .t.dm1nistel'ing

huthority was, ~n such anses, actively chnrgod with the administr~tion of the

territory or had assumed tho responsibility for such administration. There

could be no doubt that when soverei~ty was effe~tive~ lodged in the peoples of a

territory, tha.t territory could no lon~er be reBarded as non-selt-governing. For

those, reasons,the t~ctor of soverei~tywas not decisive in deter.minine whether
'l ,.,

or not 'a. terr~tor,y miGht be considered self-governing under Chapter XI of the

-Oharter' unlessl it was demonstr:'l.ted to reside in'the pooples of the territory.

A corollary fnctor to thD.~ of sovereignty was the power of the Administering

~uthority to, enact legislntion for theterr1tor,r. without consulting it. There,

, " however, the Cormnittee rui:~.'ht be more interested in the l:'.ctuo.l exercise of that

pow~r than.its th80reticel exist~nce. In th~t connexion, he called att€:ntion to

the definition of Non-Self-Govsrn+ng Territories proposed by,the Indi~ Government

••. , ~nd reproduced in p~recraph 96.' It wns, he ~e11eved, irnportnnt to ascertain

whether or not' the Non-Self-Governing Territor,y f6r.med pert ot the metro~olitan

area of the ~dmi.ni6to·ring ~'~uthorityI as stated in the Cane.dian Government's

communication, reproduced in p~rD.gr~ph 93. His deleeation agreed that the view

expr~ssed b.Y th~ Egyptian Govermnent in paragraph 94 that the fact that the peoples

in any territory were of different lnngunge, race end culture frornthe peoples ot
th~ Power which ruled them should be t~ken into c0nsidor~tion as an important

factor in decidin~ wh~thcr the territory fonned part of the metropoli1!sn area. or not.

He would enumernte possiblo factors which, in his delegation's view, should be

to.ken j

whose I

\lmethel

ihe Uni

met rope

Ad"'1i~1i~

territc

enjoyed

whethor

country

to whic

o.dI':1inis

territa

metropo
."

metropo

territo

metropo:

the imp:

Cl,nd eV(jl

decisl.oJ

I ::::,
8itu~.ti(

being, 1

the Chn.l

Terrftol

both PD.l

'< vbtuC:l C
•

United ~

so~e Grc

With ree



A/AC,35/SRet4!J,
page 15

metropolitan country;

territor,y hnd a r~ce,

metropolitan country",

Mr 0 PH~~R:.ONY· (EeYpt) sr.id th:!t thE: !',:,-ctors to b~ tr.ken into account in

the implementation 6f Chcpter XI of the Ch~rter h~d ~ivcn rise to ~~ny div€rgent

~nd evon contrndictor,r views o The opini~n h~d even be0n cxprossed th~t such a

decis;.. on fell within the sole competence of the ".r:lr.1inisterin~ j.uthoritiGs thGr.l-

selves... C~.clJ.rly; such :'. contontion WlS quite. unjustifi~blc, ~.nd tho vieNs of tho

r the

tering

ot 0.

For
tler

ring

re,

to
lDlent

.ew

ioplea

lof

or not.

Id be

tnken into account in deciding whether !'.ny' territory wus (lr wC!.s not n territory
. .

wose people had not yet ~tt~ined ~ full ~ensure of solf-~overnnent: first~

.mether the torritor,y h~d become independent or had qu~lified for a~ission into

the Unitvd Nntions; secondly1 whether sovereignty resided in the peoples ~£ the

metropolitan country or in the peoples of the territ.ory; thirdl;y, whether the. .

Ad.''li:1isterine .i~uthority still h.".d the power 0
0

£ en~cting legislation affecting the
I

territory without consulting thc.t territory; fourthly, whether the territory

enjoyed the same mensure of self-p'over~.ent ~s the mot~opolit~ countr,y; fifthly,

whethe:r thf: territory enjoyed equr.lity with cOr.lp·~rD.blep['.rts of the metropolitan

country in the gGncr~l policies of the metropolit~n eover.n~6nt; sixthly, the extent

to which the intern::'.l sovernmt:nt of th... territory, tho legislc.tive, executive,

,ailininistr::'.tivc nnd judicicl org,~s, w~s under the control of th~ p~oples of th~

territory; sevcnthly, whether the territory'w~s geosr~phic~lly npcrt from the

metropolit~n country or whethor it formed ~ intc~r".l gcogr~phic~l p~rt of the
." I

rn~ eighthly, the extent to which the p6~pl€s of the

l~~m~~c ~nd culture cistinct fror the peoples of the

.'

II Egypti:ln delegation on thr.t subjec.t h'"'.d !'8!11~iner unch:'.nged, fuch~, concept of tho

• • situ~.tion. l'l'l.i~ht hr-wc been )ossiblE. bero~e the Unit0d N,~t.ions Charter h!'.d cor.le into. . .

being, but.could in no circumstances be considered v~lid under the provisions ot
the Chn.rter,f which 1nL: dJ;''n t~1"'.t tl, r l ....tj 'mshipo bct1flU0l1 Non-Self-GoverninG

Terrftorie'S and the ,:l.c1ministering ;.~thorities were no lone:er the sole concern of

both parties, but were ~lso the responsibility of thG int~rnational community by.' .
" Vil"tUC of Chapter XI pnd, in pn.rtiDulD.r, of o.rticle 730. Consequently, the

United Nntions could not disregard the situ~tion of ~ particulr.r territory on ~hc

so~e ~round tha.t the Il.ct.:inistering ,··.uthority hc.d cet'.sec.~ to transmit infortlC.tion

~th reg~rd to that territor,y.



t' .'

The General Assembq ha.d, i~deed, supported that vlew by adopting.. on the

propoenl ot the Egypt1en delegation, resolution 334 (IV) which st'ated in paragraph

1 that it WOoS Within the General it.ssemb17' s responsibility to express its opinion

on the princt'ples which had guided, or which might in future guide, the Members

concerned in enumera~ing the territories for which the obligation existed to

trtm~mit info.I'I1Ultion under Article 7'Je "of the Charter. Thu" any changes, which

took place in the enumeration of the Non-Self-Governing Territories would have to.
be made in accord~nce with principles on which the General hssembly had the right

to express its opinion.

He also called attention to paragraph 2 of thnt resolution which invited the

Speci~l Comnittee to examine the f~ctors to be t~ken into account in deciding

whether ~ territory h~d. nttnined ,~ full mensure of self-governI!1ent. Hitherto,

a3reement h~d not been reached on an exact definition of the ter.m ltNon~Self

Governing Territory". His delegation believed that, in view of the fe.ct tha.t
. .

Che.pter XI of the Che.rter wa.s intended to ensure the pr,otection and encoura.ge the
, ,

progress of native populations, the predomi~ant factor should be the state of

dependenc1 of one people on rnother with Which it had no natur~l ties. Thus,

extra-metropolitan territories whose peoples were of a different language, race

~nd culture from those of the l\dministering duthorities should be considered as

:Non-Self-Governing Territor:les.

.j~nother criterion which it mi~t be useful to toke into account would be the

existence in a particulcr territory of nati've administrl'.tive authorities and

representative legislctive bodies with th~ power of free1Y enacting legislatio~ in

the various sphere., fisca.l, economic, social, finnncial etc. i~ territory whioh"

did not have such public institutions should be considered as'non-self-governing.

Mr. RYCKM;JlS (Belgium)', referring to the various factors listed by the

Philippines representative, stressed the difficulties which would arise in,

defining which territories were "geographically apart" from the metropoli.t:m cowitrt.. '

He recalled the ter.ms of p~ragraph 1 of resolution 334 (IV) and pointed out

thnt it" ~s the res~onBibility of the M~bers ,concerned t,') transmit inf'oImo.tion to, ' ,

the Gcnero.l j,sscmbly Md tho.t the General ;~sse~bly itself oould express an opinion

cl.

Ger

tel

s;oJ

tD.~

det

whi
\

nnd

the

und

tor

t&r
I ,

tra

eau:

thai

the



~/11.C.35IsR.44
page 17

)n the

para.graph

I opinion

[embers

l to

lS which

l have to

he right

ited the

cling

therto,

If-
that

rage the

3 of

rhus,

, race

red as

i be the

md

Lation in

"y 'Whioh; .

reming.

bY' the

l'

:m couut17•.

ad out

ation to .

opinion

-thereon. The hdministering huthorities were free to decide which Territories thq

wished, 'to in'clude in-the list for which the obliga.tion meted to transmit

information, and they were consequently free to modify tha.t list, either by

increasing or b,y decreusine the numbers of territories in it, es they thought it

their duty to do sOo _He po1r~ed out that the General Lssemb11 had never in the

'past raised doubts as to whether it was appropriate f~r inf'ormat. on to be transmitted

on 3.ny particular territoryt' H~ believed therefore tha.t the view expr~ssed by

the Egyptian representutive in thnt connexion was not lcg~_l~" v:-.lid. F~rthorr.1ore,·
, ,

he pointed to the difficu1ti6~ irr.,olved in attt;:mpting, to arrive at a. definition ot
tbe factors to be token into account ..

}Iro P;Jfr (IneltD-) belie'ved that the task of the Special Committee wa.s

clear. It was not concerned wi.th dec:i.cting whose was the responsibility, the.' .
General Assembly's or the Ldministering ~uthorities,t, for dete~ni~gwhether ~. . .
territory ,,,as or wa.s flot on~ 'Whose people had not yet ett[~ined 3. full me~~ure ot
s;lf-government J but woos me!"ely required. to give guidance as to the fe.ctors to be

taken into account in I'l\D.kiilg such <: decision.

He su,.··;:::(;stod that, ~s tho question would call for consideration in some

det:lil l ~ sub-comIT'itt"oo should be tlJ::>pointed to r!lf'.ke ~ list of the factors, 'in
, I •

which it ,.,i~T,ht h:-.vtl the help of ~ working p~~per to be prepared by the Secretariat,
\ .

~nd to rtlport to the Special Cor.uni.ttee" Such f.'.. prcJcedure would considerably

expedite'the Cor;rnittee's work'~

H~ emphasized the fact that during the past few years the entire concept ot:
-

the relationship between whtit ~iJht be termed the rule',' Md thE.': ruled had been

,\1!ldergoing 1\ fundrunento.l chc.nge c.nd that human considerations were coning to the

tore. From the point of view of goodw:f.l1, it 't·m.s unfortl.1ua.t,e; th~t cert:ain

terr1.tories previous:l¥ included ernong those f.or which iiU'ol'l!1a.tion had been
I . .

transmitted had disappeared from the list. The selec~ion of the factors was, of

course, II delicate t~sk, but the Committ~e mttst tackle it ~th moral courage 80

that the purposes of the Ch~rter rni,"'ht be nchi(;'Ifed"

11!1r~ RYCKI,t'JIS (Belgium) c~lled the Indian representative-Is attention to

tho f2ct that resolution 334 (IV) h~d sp~cifically referred to principles ~mich had



.'

Mr, P;tNT (Inc.',in) c.greed th!l.t tho Belgi~n rupresento.tive I s reference to.
tho r3solution w~s correct, but pointed out that ~ certain latitude was u~plicit

words "mny in future [;uide".

Mr~ l"lhTHIESON (Vnited Kingdom) stated that the United Kingdom Government

bad no fixed views with regard to the definition of f~ctorsl but ,believed it to be

impossible to draw up a list of tactors which would necessaril~ apply in ever,y
,

particular case. St~.tements oadc by previous speakers had shown that that was not

the tnsk enjoined by the, General l'~sse.~bly resolution.

guided or ., "hlch !!1i!?,'ht in future guide the Nembers concerned. It was therefore

innccurnte to sny thr.t it W(~s outside the 6pE:cir.l Committee' s competence to

specify for whose guidnnce the fnctors were being estnblished since the General

,j'~ssE)mbly itself had, un{er the terms of that resolution, stated tha.t it was tor

th(:) benefit of the ndI::,il1istering authorities.

He agreed with the Philippines nnd Indian represent~tives that the CO~Ldttee

wns required to draw up ~ ~tst-ot factors, it that proved teasible, and not to consider

i,rhich was ~he :'.9propri~tE:l body to trl.ko :l. decision on tho basis of' such factors. The

Committee was clear~ concerned with the operative p~ragraph, parasraph 2, ot the
\

reso~ution. He would comnent ~t n later stage on the inter6e list of

tD.ctors sU::::,ested by the Philippines represf;ntative. He- emphasized that not ~ll

the fact.ors th~t h!!.cl' been ',:Jut forw~rd were :'.~plic1?bJ.e to ::\11 cases, For instn.nco_

thetEgypti~ Governnlent h~d express~d tho view, (p~ragrcph 94 of docuoent

r~c~ ~nd culture from th~ peo~lGs of the Power which l~led then should be

considered as non-8~lf-govorning; but those considerat ons would not app~ to a

territory such [l.S thu Fr.lkla.nd Islands which vlould not under those conditions

qualifr as a Non-S6lf-Gov~rning Territor,y.

He sUPPQrted th~ Indi~n rep~esantativels suggestion for a sub-oommittee to

prepnr.e a report on the v~rious f~ctors. Such ~ sub-cormuttee should be nppointed

at ~ Inter sto.ge when I!lCl!1bl~rS of t~e Committee he.d expl:?ined their views in more

date!l, ~md the list 'should specify which factors $hould be included among those to

be tcken into account,

·. A!ILC.'S!sa.,44
page 18

\ ~/hC.35/L.30) that ~erritorios in ~nich tho ~ecplGs were of differ-ent lfifiguugo,



"

A/AC.3S/SR.""
w,..... page 19

therefore

Ince to

,he General

it was for

:ference to
•

'as irJ.plicit

mGovernment

eved it to be

in every

tha.t \tm.s not

9 COr.1T!littee

1d not to consider

'1 factors. The

~ 2, ot the

~t of

lat not [\,11

~or instn,nco,

lent
,,-------
J.~nguagtJ,

l be

apply to Do

,ditioris

ittee to

be appointed

WB in more

nong those to

"

."

Mr. ZIAUD-DIN (Pa1d.stan) ~pha.eized the' difficulties which would necess£l.ri1¥
•

,. crise in a.ttempting to def.ine the words"Non-8elf-Governing Territories" ~ It was,

however, clearly the Committee's dutr to establish e list of f~ctors in complience

wLth ;the Genero.l ~~ssembl1ts request; it might be desirable tho.t each delegation
, r. .

~ould submit to the sub-committee' a list of those faotors which it considered

.essenti~l. and that the sub-com.'liittee sholl!': make up a list Qf factors and eliminate

those. to which its members could "'.ot. ~gree •

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cubn) said that his delegatio~ nttached grent.
. inlport ::.nce to the question under consideration. It was an instance of So type at

difficulty which often arose in the United trations owing to whnt might be termed the'_

dual nature of the Ch~rter sinc'e, on the one hand, Members were called upon to

cede part of their national sovereignty for/the co~on good, end, on the other,

that provision would seem to be contradicted in some moc.sure by the terms of
, ,

Article 2, paragraph 7. Chnpter XI, which dealt with the Non-Self-Goveming
,

Territories, was 0. case in point j since ~ome or the Administering Authorities;,'

'sheltering behind the provisions of 4~rticle 2, pn.ragraph 7, had not fully oet their>. .
obligations under that Chaptor.

The Cuban delegation fully appreciated the difficultY' of defining the tem

"Non·..Self-Governing Territories" and in 1946, in view of tha.t t~ct, hnd opposed the

finding of Co solution, teering that, if no satisft'octory agx:eement liere reached, the

Administering ~\,uthorit1es might have doubts a.s to on how nk"l'J1 of their territories,

they ~j,ould trc.nsmit inton!1lltion under Article 73e. A'£J, however, certo.in cases

ho.d arisen aubsequent4r in loilich some territories hc.d been om1tt~d fran the list

of those for which informa.tion wa.s· tr~nsmitted without nny vo.lid expl~nation .

being offered, his delegation hn~ ~qdified.its attitude ~d was now prepered to

support the suggestion that the tnctot's to be tnken into account should be

defined, sin~e thot appenred to be a constrUctive and necessnr.y measUre.

He welcomed the Gxempla.ry gesture of the Netherlands Government in providing

legal doc~entation on the subjeot; his delegation would stu~ th~t material with

gre3.t interest~ He believed it to be outside the COIl1J!littee f s competence to

.; prep~re a draft resolution in connexion with the Netherlnnds Governnient' s

cOnllllunic'1.tion (A/AC.35/L.55), since the General Assemb4r had asked only for



r-rr. L:JJNUNG (Denmo.rk) con~rnt'.1lated the S0cretr.rie.t on the valuable document, . I .

It'hn.d pla.ced before'the COM.r:l:ittee (~·~/AC.35/L.30). He would, however, draw
. -

~tterition to the prumphlct entitled ~he Ide~of the: S~~red Trust of Civ11i!s~1ol'

with reg~rd to tho Rip,hts of the Less Developed Peoples written b.1 Professor

L~n~enhove, whioh h~d beon published too late for mention of it to be'made in

the SecrQta.rio.t 's pc.per. To plo.oe the problem unc.er C lsider... tion in its tull

In visw of the faot thot p~raGr~ph2 of the resolution requested the Spec1~1

'Committee to eXtlmine" th~ f:'l.ctors to be taken into aocount in deciding whether or

not n territor,ywos self-governing, his de~cgation would support the proposal made

by the Indian repr~sentctive for the appointment of ~ sub-committee. The points

raised by the Philippines ropr~sent~tive would be of value to the sub-committee,
,

o.nd it w:,ould bomost useful if the Secretariat- could prepa.re 0. summo.ry ot the vie1ft

thatbad been express~d. He aereed, however, that the theoretica.l question as to

'which body was in the last analysis respon'Sible for toking the decision should not

.'be raisEld in the Spe:ci['J~ Cor.ntJttee, the Generril i~ssembly having clea.rly stated the

w~ in which it interpreted the Charter o~ that point.

theoretical techniccl nid from the Special Committee end not'tor action on indiV1d

inst,'.tlces. Work by' the Committee on those- lines would assist the General hssemb4'

in stuqying documentntion such ~s th~t to Which he had ref~rred.

With regard 'Co ~he important point r~isedby th~ representatives ot India and

the United Kingdool ns to which body was respons1blre for decic\ing whether 0. territo

.'was or was not self-governing, his delegation felt thc.t there could be no doubt th

1n virtue of the oontrl".otunl nature of the deolaration oontnined in Chapter 1\1, ~

agreement oust be renched bet't'leen 'the Administering .'.uthorities and the General

~'.. s~embly before any che.ngo was made in t}:le list of Non-Self-Governing Territories.

In p~ragrnph 1 of the oper~tive part of its resolution ,334 (IV), the Geneml

~:'ssernbly had somewhat nttenunted the force of ll.rtiole 2, pc.rc.graph 7, of the

Charter, since it stcted in tor: resolution thnt it wes the responsibility of the

General .~ssembly to express nn opinion on the principles guiding the Members

conoerned in enumerating territories. Thus, the possibility existed for
. -.

intervention by the General J~ssembly at .:t later stn.ge.

,.'

-''. .



A/ACVJ5/SR.44
Plge 21

,lOAU.

Finally" he supported the view that, shoul~ the 'Comrn~ttee so d~cide, immedi...

ately the general discussion was over, a' sub-committee should b,e set up to draft· .

a list of possible factors,_ It should be small, composed perhaps of no more

than ~ix mombers-. '

In the opinion of the Danish Gove~~ent, it was not practical to attempt a
detinition ot the term "Non-Self-~vemi.nglt in any mr.mner o.ther than had been, .

done in Article 73 of th~.Charter. The Committee might spend many weeks and not

succeed in working out a satisfactory definition. Moreover, even supposing ~ucb

a definition to be possible, and if by virtue of it, it appeared to follow that

the number of Administering Authorities should be increased, he doubted whether

further information would be forthcoming.

As to whether the deter.mination of the status of a territor,y was w1.thin the

sole'competence of an Administe~ing Autho~ity, he preferred to leave that ques

tion open·~ in principle he c.ould support the views expressed bj the Netherlande

delegation. He al~o noted that ~f!'. Kelse!'. had concll:lded that lithe Assembly
. .

left it to the Uembers to determine which territories fell within the category of,

.non-selt-governing territ,ories" (The Law of the United Nations, p. 557). He
I

!'urther ~Orisider~d that all that the Committee could do was to try to work out

.. ~nd agree upon a list of factors that could be taken into account in deciding

whether an~r territory was or was not one whose people had not yet obtained a full

'measure of self-government, it being understood that such a list would constitute

I only a guide and not rules or decisive tests fo.r. individual cases. All· aspects

~·the problem must, of course, be taken into consideration, that was to say, such

~e6tions as the,achievement of self-go~.~~~ent or of independence or incorpora-. .
tion on an equal footing with the metropolitan couhtry ~

~ action on lndividUCl_:

le General i..ssembq' :,.perspective it might be advisable to supplement the Secretariat's paper by givinl

8011\8 idea of the contents of that pamphlet and of' the material to which it

reterred, and to do· so in the view of some Members, as early as possible and at·

l~ast before the next meeting of the Fourth Committee of the General Assembly,

~os of India nnd

: whether 0. territo17

luld be no doubt that

. in Chapter 1\1, eA,
and the General

rning Territories.

the Generol

ph 7, of the

nsibility of the

the Members

iste.d for

sted the Spec1(\1

Lding Whether or

the proposal nmde

jee. The points

~ sub-committee,
..... -

umno.ry of the view

L question as to

~cision should not
:learly sta.ted the

~ va.luable document·
I .

rever I draw

If .ci vil1!s.~10. I

r:r Professor

o be'made in

on in its full
Mro ROCQUE da MOTTA (Brazil) in prinqiple supported the general ob-

.eervations of the Cuban representative, a~d agreed,· that a sub-committ ee should be

,st Up.
••



.
All those considerations should lead the Committee to be cautious in ita

approach to the question of defining N~n-Self-GoverningTerritories. In fact,

his deleg8t~on had come to the tentative conclusion that it would be ver,y diffi

cult, if not impossible, to obtain an all-inclusive definition applicable to all

·caaes. Document A/Ae.35/L.30 made it clenr that any 3ttempt to achieve 3

definition that would satisfy everyone was out ot the question.,

Mr. GERIG (United States of A~erlca) said that the United Statel
. . ..

delegation believed that the Co.mmitte~ would not wish to keep a~ Non-8eIf-

Governing T~rritory in that position for any longer than was absolutel¥ neceslary

or to put obstacles -in the way of recognizing a Non-Self-Governing Territory SI

a self-governing one, .particularly "'!hen a territ9ry' felt that it was readY' to

.ntanage its own o!lffairs, by~ny lack ot cere in laying ~own the tacior. relatins

co the application ot Chapter XI of the Charter, which clearly distinguished
- .

,oonnnittee SI

into accou.nl

The..Com

list of fact

proposal tha

for consider

as in any wa

re': .'esented

the mfltropol

the metropol

those enjoy€

countT'Y; t r
fourthly, all

were the :res

whether the

llletropolit3r

{lr heads of

appoint ed b~

party in thE

fUrther que~

instance, l'Tt

people in ar

on a g:i.ven :

ete; eight}

lastly, whe i

?ther factol

fOt inclus:L<

long and so

status c

"All~C,'j ~/S1i. 4.4
page 22

bdtw~~n s-.:llf-go\"~I·runent, Clnd independence, Self-government was a condition in

which the people ota territor,y were in· control of its internal situation, where,

i~ tact, they had their own legislative, jUdicial ~nd administrative organs.

Independence, on the other hand, was only one ot the possible outcomes, ~a

history had sho'Wll, Some countries hed chosen complete independence; others

hsd preferred integrBtion in one torm or another' with another countr,y, whether

geographically contiguous or not, while, still others had tavoured 9 loose aSloci-. -
ation such as that called 'Yconnnonwealth status". 'Whatever the choice, the key

idea was that at some point there should be freedom to choose, and even that had

been founu very difficult in practice, as had been clearly brought out in certain

cases brought to the attention of the Fourth Commlttee, and or the General

Assembly, at which time doubt had been expressed as to who were the people Who

should make the choice and as to their ability to do so. As to the authority

with which the final decision rested, his Government had always held that each

A~istering Authority had th~ right to deter.mine the constitutional position

and the status of any particular territor,y under its sovereignty.

•
, General Assl

a guide, he



A!AC:J;!SR.44
page 2.3

t(4! $. IX is .. ) ij $ ~ . •

The. ,Conunittee' s terms of reference provided that·. it should merely draw up a

list of factors. \ ~hat 'he considered it possible to dO; and he supported the

proposal that a sub-committee should be set up to t,hat end~ He also put forward

for considera'l:,ion the following list of possible factor~J, wh1cl~ he dit' not regard

as in any way exhaustive: first" wh'ether the inhabitants of a tel'ritory were

re~: .'esented in t!:"le metropolitan parliBJ:lent on the same basis as the i.nhabita~ts ot
the mf!tropo~itan country} seoondly, whether incorpo:-8tion of the territory within

the metropolitan area assure'd to its inhabitanc.s rights. and privileges equal to

those onjoyed by the inhabit.ants of other component parts of the metropolitan

country; third~v" whether the territorial legislature was elected locally;

tourthJ..y" an important po~.nt which should certainly be included in the list, what
, . '" ' .

were the respective powers of the metropolitan and local legislatureJj fifthly,

whether the governor or chief executive of the territory was appointed by the
I

llletropolit3n country or elected by the inhabitants; sjxthly~ 'whether the minister.

Qr heads of departments were inhabitants of the territory and w~~the:.." ·they were

appointed by the metropolitan count:y, chos~n by the governor J chosen by a majority

party in the te~ritorial legisl~ture or elected b~ the people - that raised the

turther question of free elections and the various criteria relating thereto, for

instance, whether the elections were really free in the territory and whether the
_people in any territo~J were self-governing if they had no right of choice except

on a gi.ven list; ~e...,enthly, the extent of' the governor's veto, reserved pO't'lers,

etc; eighthJ:,; "lhether there was '.miversal adult sUffrage in the ter.ritory; and,
4

~stly, whether the inhabitants possessed metropolitan citizenship~ Tho~e and.
?ther feotoro suggested by other members should be considered by the sub-canmittee

fOt inclusion in the list~· He ,WOUld onl,y ul'Ge that tne list should not be. ms.de so

long and so eY~8ustive as ~racticallyto preclude the acquisition of self-governi~1

status c
...

Mro PHARAONY (Egypt) supported the Indian proposal that a drafting sub

.conunittee should. be set up to compile a list, of the factors that should be taken

into acco'IJ.nt. He would only add that, when he had previously spoken of the
•
General Assembly expressing its opinion on the principles that should be taken as

a guide, he had had in mind the first operative paragraph of General A&s~nmly



'...... .,.\,;\,,;.:""'"
AJAC.,,/SB.Q
page 24

.
resolution 334 (IV), .The Committee was not now directly concerl;led with that

paragraph but with determining the f3ctora reterredto in the second operative
r

pSl'agraph or· that resolution.'

...
Mr. PIGNON (France) supportEkl the remarks made bY. the United Ste.tes

representati~e which, to ollintente and purposes, reflected the position of his. . .
delegation, which desired to collaborate in the task of determining th$ factors

',' that shou14 be taken into account; but it also felt obliged to state that any

such list ot tactors could only be regardedp~s being by way of a guide to the

Administering Author-ities.

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) made the following suggestions wi'th regard

to possible factors: first11, the manner in which taxation was approved;

seoondlyt the manner in which the budget was approved; third11, the question ot
military servicez fourthly, the conditione necessary for becoming an eldctor;

f1t~hly the ~achinery for part.icipation by the people of a territory in the

international policy of the metropolitC:lh country; sixthly, the number and

. organ1zat.ion ot the judiciary.

The CHAIRMAN declared the general discussion closed. As to the pro-

'Does,ea. sub-committee, th~ Committee would no doubt wish~ as usual, that it should

balanced as between representatives of Administering Authorities and other
i •. . •

~·C0untries.

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republjcs) said that the Soviet

tJrtiQn delegation object~d in princ:!.ple to the inclu·sion ,in any auxiliary bodies.

otmembers representing Administering Authorities and requested that it any ot

th9~e 'members were proposed as members of the sub-oommittee a vote should be taken
" /. .

orr th~'composition of the sub-committee as a whole.

The' CHAIRMAN proposed that the members ot,the SUb-Committee should be

the representatives ot Cuba, Derunark,' France, India, the Philippines and the

tJni~'ed Kingdom.

' .

the French

eleot~d as

replace th

with the r
and the Un

Ib,e e

~o Done. If

ot his vot

Autho-;'itie

,. PRO'IlE

Atter

.set up sho

its con.id

Item 11 011



A/AC~3'J/sR.41+.
page 25

1he meetins ro,e at "Jg Rim.

its consideration of 1tem 10 of the agenda ~nd .follow up with a discussion on

item 11 on the afternoon of 21+ October•

3. PR~RAMME OF ,WORK

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union ot Soviet Socialist Republic.) aeid, 1n explanatlO1l

~t his vote that, 8S the sub-committee included representativea ot Administer1fts

Autho'ritles, he had not been able to vote 1n favour ot it.

llIn'I!M"''''''' ,..# ,}I. nft+.,..ft~~_ of., "'~~~Qe!,,,",,~ !u,A t.hAt. t.he Cnmmit.+..ee it.Ralt wonld. peAUma•••" ••CI D ..., .,. 'V'vv...,- .. - .. , 5.-V-..,. ·~tl --.-- --.- -_._••_-_ - ------ ---:---- - ----:-""-.-

Ibe e,tabli,hment ot...a=-:;8:::u~b-_c~o~r.'lrn::.i:' =.~t:.:t~e:.;;e"'l ~~~~'-:':':IoIo.::li~...=.s:r.IU.I:=:':'

~o ogne, wi!<h It !batent;Lsm.t.

Atter some discussion, it was agl'oeq that the DJ;'atting SUb-Committee jUst

.set up should meet morning and afternoon on the tollowing daY' and also on the

Mr. PANT (India) proposed that the representative or ~gypt ehouid

replace the Indian repreaentative.

t •

The CHAIRMf~ put to the vote the establilhment ot the sub-committee

with the .following membership: Belgium, Cuba, Denmark, ESYPt, the Philippinee .

and the United Kingdom.

Mr. LANNUNG (Denmark) proposed that the representative ot EQ'Pt be

elect~d as a m.er or the sub-committee.

d

r

.et·

.ken


	biton0005A04
	biton0005A05
	biton0005A06
	biton0005A07
	biton0005A08
	biton0005A09
	biton0005A10
	biton0005A11
	biton0005A12
	biton0005B01
	biton0005B02
	biton0005B03
	biton0005B04
	biton0005B05
	biton0005B06
	biton0005B07
	biton0005B08
	biton0005B09
	biton0005B10
	biton0005B11
	biton0005B12
	biton0005C01
	biton0005C02
	biton0005C03
	biton0005C04



